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Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 
Senedd Cymru 
 

SeneddLJC@senedd.wales 
 
 

24th October 2023 
 
 
 
Dear Huw, 
 
Further to my letter of 17 October, I am writing in accordance with the inter-institutional 
relations agreement to let you know that the Inter-Ministerial Group for Elections and 
Registration meeting, due to be held on 25 October 2023, has been formally postponed. I 
will write to you again when I have the details of the re-arranged meeting. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
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